
 
REDISTRICTING TASK FORCE 

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 
MINUTES 

 
 

City Hall, Room 408 
(remote access provided) 

(remote public comment provided via teleconference) 
www.sfgovtv.org  

 
April 11, 2022 – 5:30 PM 

 
Special Meeting 

 
Members: Jeremy Lee, Jose Maria (Chema) Hernández Gil, J. Michelle Pierce, Matthew 

Castillon, Arnold Townsend, Lily Ho, Raynell Cooper, Chasel Lee, Ditka Reiner 
 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
The Redistricting Task Force met in special session, in-person with remote access and 
public comment via telephone and videoconference, on Monday, April 11, 2022. Chair 
Reverend Arnold Townsend called the meeting to order at 5:58 p.m. 
 
On the call of the roll, Chair Townsend, Member Jeremy Lee (attending remotely), 
Member Hernández Gil, Member Pierce, Member Castillon, Member Ho, Member 
Cooper, Member Chasel Lee, and Member Reiner were noted present.   
 
A quorum was present. 

 
2. 2. Final Draft Map 

 
Member Jeremy Lee provided a public apology for comments made during the Special 
Meeting on April 9, 2022.  
 
Members Cooper and Hernandez Gil provided brief remarks on the purpose and 
obligations of the Task Force and its Members, along with context for actions taken 
during the last meeting.  
 
Speakers: Reverend Amos Brown; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and 
requested the Task Force consider the African-American community.  
Walter Caplan; expressed concerns regarding the composition of the Task Force and the 
limited representation that doesn’t account for the entire population. 
Alan Burradell; expressed concerns regarding the composition of the Task Force and the 
limited representation that doesn’t account for the entire population. 

http://www.sfgovtv.org/


Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 2 

Judy Clark; requested that Lakeshore Acres and Merced Manor be included in District 7, 
rather than District 4. 
Hazel Lee; requested that the Task Force include the Portola in District 10. 
Kristine Zaback; requested the Task Force take more time to allow more evaluation of 
the communities and Final Map.  
Reverend Dr. Rotchschild; expressed support for the Draft Final Map and thanked the 
Members for their service. 
Chelsea Wait; expressed support for the Draft Final Map and thanked the Members for 
their service and the democratic process. 
Bradley Solomon; requested that the Task Force include the Seacliff neighborhood in 
District 1. 
Yolanda Williams; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force consider the African-American community. 
Cheryl Thornton; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force consider the African-American community. 
Uzuri Pease-Greene; expressed concerns regarding various Members and requested the 
Task Force reconsider the Draft Final Map. 
Forrest; expressed concerns regarding the hate directed at the Asian-American 
community and encouraged the communities to come together. 
Brenda Barros; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force reconsider their previous vote. 
Naj Daniels; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task Force 
reconsider their previous vote. 
Ms. Irving; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task Force 
reconsider their previous vote. 
Richard Ivanhoe; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force reconsider their previous vote. 
Lisselli Mulalla; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force reconsider the community unity map. 
James Traun; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task Force 
reconsider their previous vote. 
Maxine Tam; encouraged the communities to come together and thanked certain 
Members for coming back to the table.  
Julian LaRosa; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concerns regarding the 
westside of the map and the split of the Bayview. 
Alicia Sandoval; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force reconsider splitting communities.  
Race Bannon; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task Force 
reconsider splitting the LGBTQ communities. 
Alida Fischer; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested that the Task 
Force include the Portola neighborhood in District 10. 
Andrew Sun; expressed support of the Final Draft Map and concerns regarding the 
representation in District 10. 
Leah McGeever; expressed concerns about breaking up the Trans District and requested 
the Task Force keep the Trans community together. 
Jeremy Linden; expressed support for the work done by the Members and them not 
breaking up the Northern SoMa neighborhood. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 3 

Will Frankel; expressed support for the work done by the Members and the non-partisan 
efforts made. 
DeAnthony Jones; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force reconsider their previous vote. 
Dr. Saidah Leatutufu-Burch; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and support of 
the Six Prime Map.  
John McCormick; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force reconsider their previous vote. 
Tab Buckner; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task Force 
reconsider their previous vote. 
Casey Ho; expressed concerns about language access, late night decisions, and delayed 
release of maps.  
Lai Wa Wu; expressed concerns regarding the divisiveness caused between the African-
American and Asian-American communities and the need to work together.  
Veronica Shephard; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concerns 
regarding the divisiveness caused between the African-American and Asian-American 
communities. 
Jonathan Butler; expressed concerns regarding the divisiveness caused amongst the 
communities. 
Akaylah Hernandez; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force reconsider their previous vote. 
Don Misumi; expressed support of the Members who walked out during the last meeting 
and concerns regarding the divisiveness caused amongst the communities. 
Fernando Marti; expressed support of the Members who walked out during the last 
meeting and concerns regarding the divisiveness caused amongst the communities. 
Marie Sorenson; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested they unite 
Potrero and SoMa. 
Karen Pierce; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concerns regarding 
actions taken late in the night during previous meetings. 
Christopher Cook; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested the Task 
Force reconsider their previous vote. 
Erick Arguello; requested reconsideration of the Mission District and placing Potrero 
back into District 10.  
Nancy Tung; shared concerns regarding the divisiveness caused and encouraged the 
communities to work together. 
LaVonne B. Macintosh; shared concerns regarding the divisiveness caused and 
encouraged the communities to work together. 
Susan Marsh; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and its impact on the African-
American community. 
TJ Holtzman; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concerns regarding 
actions taken that have divided communities. 
Christopher Christensen; expressed concerns regarding actions taken in the middle of 
the night that favor affluent communities.  
Kevin Ortiz; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the displacement of 
communities on the westside.  
Jupiter Peraza; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concerns regarding the 
integrity of the decisions made by the Task Force. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 4 

Speaker; expressed support of bringing the Portola and Visitacion Valley neighborhoods 
together. 
Keith Goldstein; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concerns regarding 
the division of the Potrero and Dogpatch communities. 
Donovan Lacey; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concerns regarding 
the division of the Potrero and Dogpatch communities. 
JR Eppler; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and actions taken during the 
middle of the night. 
Eleanore; expressed support for the Members who walked out of the previous meeting 
and requested the Task Force reconsider their previous vote.  
Speaker; expressed concerns regarding the division of the African-American 
communities and the impact to elections. 
Yan Mai Guan; requested that the Task Force keep the Visitacion Valley and Potrero 
neighborhoods together, and 14th Avenue remain in District 4. 
Wuan Wu; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in D10 and 
uplifting Supervisor Walton as an African American Supervisor. 
Sun Nen Khoo; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in D10 and 
uplifting Supervisor Walton as an African American Supervisor. 
Chey Ying Wong; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in D10, 
speaker has been waiting 20 years to have these communities be placed together, and 
support our African American Supervisor. 
Mei Yi Jao; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in D10 and 
highlighted her support of uplifting the African American Community. 
Chew Yum Si Tu; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 
10, a vision that the community has been waiting for twenty years, and uplifting 
Supervisor Walton as an African American Supervisor. 
Liu Ying Fong; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in D10 and 
uplifting the City’s African American Supervisor and community. 
Jessica; thanked the Task Force for the work they had contributed to the community and 
requested that the Task Force also add Inner Sunset into D4. 
Qing Tao Wu; expressed support of Potrero and Visitacion Valley neighborhoods being 
united and bringing together communities. 
Tinisch Hollins; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness 
caused. 
Tiffany Carter; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the affect is has on 
African-American communities. 
Gwendolyn Brown; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the affect is has on 
African-American communities. 
Dennis Mosgofian; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and its benefits to real 
estate developers that undermine the progressive districts. 
Kim Tavalione; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness caused 
throughout the various communities. 
Olga Miranda; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the changes that will 
cause more out-migration of those who provide labor services. 
Scott Feeney; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the actions taken during 
the middle of the night that divides communities. 
Lynn Hoye; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the need to consider a map 
that unites communities of color.  



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 5 

Marie Hurabiell; thanked the Members of the Task Force and spoke in support of the 
Draft Final Map, even though it is flawed, and its legality. 
Allan Samson Manalo; spoke in opposition to the actions taken in the middle of the night 
during the last meeting that reverse the wishes of the community. 
Curtis Bradford; thanked the Members who walked out during the last meeting and 
requested the Task Force reconsider their previous vote. 
Jason Lee; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the division of communities 
that needs to be reconsidered. 
Drew Aminn; expressed concerns regarding the lack of honor and integrity expressed by 
those who disregard and minimize the Asian-American communities. 
Amalia; expressed support of the Final Draft Map and concerns about the lack of 
advocacy for Asian-Americans. 
Bobak Esfandiari; expressed concerns regarding the sabotage of the redistricting process 
to minimize the integrity of the decisions made. 
Jaime Deloria; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the need for democracy 
to represent the marginalized communities. 
Cheryl Jackson; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness caused 
between the communities. 
Richard Stodem; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map. 
Jeff; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness caused between 
the communities of color. 
Steve Lee; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness caused 
between marginalized communities. 
Will Jarett; requested to speak with Task Force embers during the next break. 
Emily Lee; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and in support of the Members 
who walked out during the last meeting. 
Mike Chen; reiterated the actions taken by the Elections Commission and the need for the 
Task Force to remain independent to fulfill its Charter duties. 
Jill Shenker; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness caused 
between the communities. 
Geoffrea Morris; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the lack of African-
American representation throughout the various Districts. 
David Woo; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness caused 
between the communities. 
Francisco Herrera; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and in support of 
reverting back to the Six Prime Map. 
Selena; expressed support for the Task Force and encouraged them to continue using 
their best judgement. 
William Walker; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map, shared another map and 
requested the Task Force delay their decision. 
Raquel Redondiez; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the gentrification 
occurring throughout the City.  
Katrina Liwanag; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness 
caused between the communities. 
Carolyn Nguyen; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness caused 
between the communities of color. 
Rene; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and its favoritism towards developers. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 6 

Jen Tse; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the need to acknowledge the 
various communities of interest. 
Gary Gregerson; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and its affect on district 
elections. 
Steven Currier; thanked the Members for their service and requested they reconsider the 
Final Draft Map.  
Sally Stephens; spoke in support of the Final Draft Map, but requested Potrero be put 
back in District 10 and Portola back in District 9. 
Louise Antonio; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested SoMa be kept 
whole. 
Speaker; spoke in support of the Final Draft Map and the democratic process. 
Speaker; spoke in support of the Final Draft Map and thanked the Members for executing 
a fair and legal process. 
Eileen Boken; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the mapping process. 
Francisco Da Costa; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and expressed the need 
to reconsider marginalized communities.  
Chiffon Leu; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and violations that may have 
occurred during the process. 
Connie Liu; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the disregard for the 
working-class people of color.  
Wen Zhen An; spoke on concerns regarding keeping communities together.  
Theresa Palmer; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the disregard for public 
commenters. 
David Elliott Lewis; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness 
caused amongst the communities of color. 
Jian Ren Zhang; spoke in support of the Final Draft Map and thanked the Members of 
the Task Force. 
Kurtis Wu; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the divisiveness caused 
between the communities of color. 
Sophia Andary; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested they rescind 
their previous vote. 
Larry Griffin; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and requested they rescind 
their previous vote. 
Stacy Randecker; expressed the need for Potrero and Dogpatch to remain together.  
Carlos Gonzalez; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the need to consider 
communities of interest. 
Alicia Montado; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the lack of respect show 
to communities of interest who have participated in the process. 
Peter Warfield; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the issues surrounding 
access to the redistricting process. 
Nancy; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the lack of transparency during 
the redistricting process. 
Paulina Fayer; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and how it will affect the 
already poor conditions of the City. 
An Shan Su; expressed support of the Task Force and their work considering all of the 
various opinions. 
Speaker; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the need to stand up for the 
African-American and working-class communities. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 7 

Bob Golfarb; spoke in opposition to the Final Draft Map and the detriment to the system. 
Ding Leung; expressed support of the Task Force and the need to unite Portola and 
Visitacion Valley neighborhoods. 
Steve Marza; expressed support for the Final Draft Map and acknowledged the hard 
choices that were made during a challenging process.  
Speaker; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and questioned the legality of past 
task force decisions. 
Shavonne Hunter; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and the disregard for the 
efforts of the African-American voice. 
Natalie Gee; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and expressed disappointment 
of uniting the Asian community at the expense of the African American community. 
Arlene Drummer; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and expressed 
disappointment of uniting the Asian community at the expense of the African American 
community. 
Dina Williams; expressed support of the Final Draft Map despite their suggestions not 
being accepted, and encourage the Task Force remain united despite public negativity. 
Maria dela Mora; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and request the Task 
Force reconsider their decision. 
Reverend Dr. Carolyn Scott; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and request the 
Task Force rescind their decision. 
Speaker; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, and disappointment in the 
redistricting process. 
Betty Louie; expressed gratitude for the efforts of the Task Force and encouraged 
continued collaboration throughout the communities. 
Leilani; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concern for a lack of support 
for the Pacific Islander and African-American community and request for the Task Force 
to reconsider their decision. 
Mark Dietrich; expressed gratitude for the efforts of the Task Force through the 
redistricting process and support of their work. 
Speaker; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and disappointment in the lack of 
consideration of public comments toward the decisions. 
Eva Chrisanti; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and request the Task Force 
rescind their decision. 
Gilbert Crisswell; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, disappointment with the 
lack of consideration of public comments toward the decisions, and request that the Task 
Force to reconsider their decision. 
Bob Harrer; expressed support of the Final Draft Map, and gratitude for the efforts of 
the Task Force to provide map on time. 
Jessica Perla; expressed gratitude for the efforts of the Task Force through the 
redistricting process and support of their work. 
Elaine Villasper; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, disappointment in the 
consideration of redistricting process and request that the Task Force to reconsider their 
decision. 
Camillia Mena; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, disappointment in the 
redistricting process, and request that the Task Force to reconsider their decision. 
Mike Sizemore; expressed gratitude for the efforts of the Task Force through the 
redistricting process and support of their work. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 8 

Oliver Saria; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, and the lack of consideration 
of public comments toward the task force’s decision making, and request that the Task 
Force to reconsider their decision. 
Joe Alcatraz; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, and supported adding 
Alcatraz, Treasure Island and Bay Bridge to District 2. 
Julio Bardjlla; expressed gratitude for the efforts of the Task Force through the 
redistricting process and support of their work. 
Speaker; expressed gratitude for the efforts of the Task Force through the redistricting 
process and opposition to the Unity Map. 
Emily Wang; expressed concerns of the effects of the Eastern Neighborhood Plan in 
District 10. 
Tiffany Ng; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and support of the task force 
members who walked out, and effects of the changes toward marginalized communities in 
Districts 6 and 10. 
Derek; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, and encouraged addition of census 
tracts according to wealth disparities for more equity. 
Simone; expressed support of the Final Draft Map, and that the current map reverses 
gerrymandering from 10-years ago. 
Sheila Dolan; expressed support of the Final Draft Map, and expressed gratitude for the 
Task Force and their efforts throughout the redistricting process. 
Senna SF Rising; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, disappointment in the 
redistricting process, and lack of consideration for public comment toward the Task 
Force’s decision making, request that the Task Force to reconsider and delay their 
decision. 
Edward Wright (Harvey Milk Democratic Club); expressed opposition to the Final Draft 
Map and its negative effect on the LGBTQ and Trans community, and reconsider and 
delay their decision. 
Sietse Goffard; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, disappointment in the 
redistricting process, and lack of consideration for public comment and input from 
Communities of Interest toward the Task Force’s decision making, and request that the 
Task Force to reconsider their decision. 
Joshua Ochoa (SF Berniecrats); expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, 
disappointment in the redistricting process, and support for the Unity Map. 
Jennifer Parks; expressed gratitude for the efforts of the Task Force through the 
redistricting process and support of their work. 
Virginia Marshall; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, disappointment in the 
redistricting process, support for the 4D Map and reconsider their decision. 
Speaker; expressed support for the efforts of the Task Force through the redistricting 
process and support of their work in establishing a legal and fair Final Draft Map. 
David Liu; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in D10 and 
expressed support for the efforts of the Task Force through the redistricting process. 
Speaker; expressed support for the efforts of the Task Force through the redistricting 
process and support of their work in establishing a map that corrects gerrymandering of 
previous maps. 
Edward Chirizono; expressed support for the efforts of the Task Force. 
Chris Chang, expressed support for the efforts of the Task Force through the redistricting 
process and support of their work in establishing a Final Draft Map, and appreciation 
for their volunteered time. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 9 

Rosario Cevantes, expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map, disappointment in the 
redistricting process, and lack of consideration for public comment toward the Task 
Force’s decision making, request that the Task Force to reconsider and delay their 
decision. 
Keith Ledger; expressed support for the efforts of the Task Force through the 
redistricting process and support of their work in establishing a legal and fair Final 
Draft Map on time. 
Larisa Pedroncelli; expressed opposition to the Final Draft Map and concerns with the 
displacement of people of color. 
Philippe Sonne; expressed support for the efforts of the Task Force through the 
redistricting process, support of their work in establishing a legal and balanced Final 
Draft Map on time, and encourage the Task Force to approve the map. 
Adam Pavlacka; expressed support for the Final Draft Map, and support of their work 
through the redistricting process. 
Jon Yeun Wong; expressed concern over the divisiveness caused between the 
communities over the redistricting process, and expressed support for the efforts of the 
Task Force. 
Theo Gordon; expressed support for the Final Draft Map, and gratitude for support of 
their work and concerns regarding the divisiveness through the redistricting process. 
Michael Nulty; expressed gratitude expressed for the efforts of the Task Force throughout 
the redistricting process. 
Alec Bash; expressed support of the efforts of the Task Force, and support of their work 
throughout the redistricting process in establishing a Final Draft Map. 
Patricia; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 10, a 
vision that the community has been waiting for twenty years, and uplifting the African 
American Community. 
Shelly; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 10, a 
vision that the community has been waiting for twenty years, and being united and 
bringing together renter communities in the District. 
Yen; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 10, a vision 
that the community has been waiting for twenty years, and uplifting Supervisor Walton as 
an African American Supervisor. 
Sylvia; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 10, and 
endeavor to support affordable housing and bringing together renter communities in the 
District. 
La Zhou; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 10, a 
vision that the community has been waiting for twenty years, and being united and 
bringing together renter communities in the District. 
Qi Dai; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 10, a 
vision that the community has been waiting for twenty years, and uplifting Supervisor 
Walton as an African American Supervisor. 
Chen Ying Pen; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in 
District 10, a vision that the community has been waiting for twenty years, bringing 
together renter communities in the District, and uplifting Supervisor Walton as an 
African American Supervisor. 
Yu Jao Khoo; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 10, 
a vision that the community has been waiting for twenty years, bringing together renter 
communities in the District. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 10 

Sam; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in District 10, a vision 
that the community has been waiting for twenty years, bringing together renter 
communities in the District. 
Eih Men Penn; expressed support for Portola and Visitation Valley together in 
District 10, a vision that the community has been waiting for twenty years, bringing 
together renter communities in the District. 

 
Chair Townsend recessed the meeting beginning at 1:38 a.m. and reconvened the meeting 
at 2:10 a.m. 
 

Member Pierce provided brief remarks the on the need and rights for personal safety of 
Members of the Redistricting Task Force. She further noted that there have been no 
influences from the Board of Supervisors, expanded on how the current map will 
influence the various communities, and reiterated that the consequences go beyond 
individual elections.   
 
Chair Townsend request DCA Andrew Shen provide a report on the consequences for not 
complying with the April 15th deadline to approve a Final Redistricting Map.  Chair 
Townsend request that a list of possible dates for additional meetings be provided for 
consideration.       
 
At the conclusion of the discussion, Chair Townsend declared the matter heard and filed. 
 

Chair Townsend requested that Agenda Item Nos. 3 and 4 be called together. 
 

3.  Task Force Final Report 
 
Member Pierce moved that Item No. 3 be Tabled and considered on Wednesday, 
April 13, 2022. It was brought to her attention that the matter is already on the agenda 
for that day; Member Pierce rescinded this motion. 
 
Speakers: Josephine Zhao; expressed support for Portola moved to District 10 and 
working together with the African American community.  
Jaime; thank the staff for their support and expressed appreciation to all parties who 
participated in the process. 
Karen Pierce; thanked various staff members and Task Force Members for their support 
and provided various comments. 
Bobak Esfandiari; shared various concerns with the Task Force. 
Raquel Redondiez; requested that the Final Report contain supporting information and 
justification for the actions of the Task Force in creating the Final Draft Map. 
Speaker; providing information on their experience in working with the community and 
stated that the Redistrict Task Force did not listen to the community. 
Geoffrea Morris; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and noted 
issues with the Map and community disparities.  
Christopher Christensen spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and 
expressed concern with city government.   
Selina; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and expressed concern 
with the unjustified focus on the Asian population. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 11 

John Avalos; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter, thank members of 
all parities involved but noted that there is no justification for the Final Draft Map and 
that it is harmful.  
Tad Buckner; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and requested the 
Task Force to reject the proposed draft. 
Kevin Ortiz: spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and noted that the 
Task Force Members are not listening to the community.    
David Elliot Lewis; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and noted 
that additional work is needed to create a better map. 
Peter Warfield; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and noted that 
the Map is unjust. 
Maria Harabiell; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and stated 
that the Task Force should meet the deadline but additional work is needed. 
 RJ Sloan; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and not that the 
Final Draft Map is not a moral document. 
Jessica Perla; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and thank the 
staff for their work. 
Stacy Endecker; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and provided 
suggested changes to the Final Draft Map. 
Michael Nulty; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and note 
problems with the Final Draft Map. 
Speaker; suggest that members of the Task Force dissent in voting for the map. 
Yolonda Williams; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and noted 
problems with the map.  
Speaker; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and request a no vote. 
Dr. Siadah Leatutufu Burch; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and 
various deadlines.   
Adam Pavlacka spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and the lack of 
affordable housing. 
Brenda Barros; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter, requested a 
change to the deadline and review the Map further. 
Ms. Green; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter, noted that the 
deadline can be extended, and stated that the map is harmful. 
 
At the conclusion of the discussion, Chair Townsend declared the matter heard and filed. 
 

4. General Public Comment 
 
Speakers: Josephine Zhao; expressed support for Portola moved to District 10 and 
working together with the African American community.  
Jaime; thank the staff for their support and expressed appreciation to all parties who 
participated in the process. 
Karen Pierce; thanked various staff members and Task Force Members for their support 
and provided various comments. 
Bobak Esfandiari; shared various concerns with the Task Force. 
Raquel Redondiez; requested that the Final Report contain supporting information and 
justification for the actions of the Task Force in creating the Final Draft Map. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 12 

Speaker; providing information on their experience in working with the community and 
stated that the Redistrict Task Force did not listen to the community. 
Geoffrea Morris; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and noted 
issues with the Map and community disparities.  
Christopher Christensen spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and 
expressed concern with city government.   
Selina; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and expressed concern 
with the unjustified focus on the Asian population. 
John Avalos; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter, thank members of 
all parities involved but noted that there is no justification for the Final Draft Map and 
that it is harmful.  
Tad Buckner; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and requested the 
Task Force to reject the proposed draft. 
Kevin Ortiz: spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and noted that the 
Task Force Members are not listening to the community.    
David Elliot Lewis; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and noted 
that additional work is needed to create a better map. 
Peter Warfield; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and noted that 
the Map is unjust. 
Maria Harabiell; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and stated 
that the Task Force should meet the deadline but additional work is needed. 
 RJ Sloan; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and not that the 
Final Draft Map is not a moral document. 
Jessica Perla; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and thank the 
staff for their work. 
Stacy Endecker; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter and provided 
suggested changes to the Final Draft Map. 
Michael Nulty; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and note 
problems with the Final Draft Map. 
Speaker; suggest that members of the Task Force dissent in voting for the map. 
Yolonda Williams; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and noted 
problems with the map.  
Speaker; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and request a no vote. 
Dr. Siadah Leatutufu Burch; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and 
various deadlines.   
Adam Pavlacka spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter and the lack of 
affordable housing. 
Brenda Barros; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter, requested a 
change to the deadline and review the Map further. 
Ms. Green; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter, noted that the 
deadline can be extended, and stated that the map is harmful. 
 
At the conclusion of the discussion, Chair Townsend declared the matter heard and filed. 



Redistricting Task Force Meeting Minutes April 11, 2022 
 
 

 Page 13 

 
5. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business, the Redistricting Task Force adjourned at the hour 
of 4:26 a.m. 
 
N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Redistricting Task 
Force on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which 
the matters were taken up. 

 
 
 
APPROVED: April 28, 2022 
Redistricting Task Force 


